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Duncan, Jeffrey

From: Beaulieu, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 9:14 AM
To: Duncan, Jeffrey
Cc: Hall, Gregg A; Young, Jeff; Beaulieu, Robert
Subject: RE: Raven Substation - NFRC Line Terminal Site Expansion
Attachments: 1 Permit Modification 296190-004-EM.pdf; SE 0617 - BA Determination Letter.pdf; RE: Raven walk 

through

Jeff, 
 
The approval for the expansion of Raven Substation was granted by two agencies: 
 

1. Florida Department of Environmental Protection‐ attached is the modification to permit # 296190‐004‐EM. I 
had no correspondence with FDEP concerning the approval of the project. 
 

2. Columbia County, Florida‐ attached is the approval letter and corresponding Resolution # BA SE 0617 for the 
Special Exception granting the expansion. This approval for expansion covered all site‐related activities  so there 
were no additional building permits as it was all inclusive in the Special Exception.  Due to internal email 
retention policies the only surviving email to the county that I have is the one attached to Brandon Stubbs, 
Columbia County Community Development Coordinator requesting a final walk through of the project to close 
out the work.  
 

 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks 
 
Bob 
 
 
 

From: Duncan, Jeffrey <JEFFREY.DUNCAN@fpl.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: Beaulieu, Robert <Robert.Beaulieu@fpl.com> 
Cc: Hall, Gregg A <Gregg.A.Hall@fpl.com>; Young, Jeff <Jeff.Young@fpl.com> 
Subject: Raven Substation ‐ NFRC Line Terminal Site Expansion 
 
Bob, 
 
FPL has received a PSC Rate Case interrogatory and request for production of documents for the following: 
 

166.     Please separately identify by name each entity among the following type of entities from whom FPL or 
any affiliate needed or needs in order to receive approval, permission, cooperation or support in order 
for the NFRC to be constructed in its current configuration and on its current schedule: 
a. State or federal utility regulatory agency 
b. Environmental regulatory agency 
c. Federal Agency 
d. Municipality 
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e. Political subdivision of the State of Florida 
f. Political subdivision in the State of Florida 
g. Corporation (including an LLC) 
h. Court 
i. State 

 
167.     For each entity identified in Interrogatory 166, please identify all correspondence with (both to and 

from) such entity relating to and documenting any approval, permission, cooperation or support sought 
or received, and the conditions applicable thereto. 

 
I believe you did the permitting for the Raven Expansion Phase 1 for the NFRC line terminal correct?  If so, I 

will need you to respond to me for this information. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jeffrey W. Duncan 
PM 
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